

## TOWN OF BELVIDERE, WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY.

Pepulation-Census of 1930 was 2,374.

IN GENERAL: Belvidere is the county seat located on the Delaware River about 12 miles northeast of Phillipsburg on the Pennsylvania and Lehigh and Hudson River Railroads. It is a residential community with 11 small industries normally employing about 125 including a ribbon factory and hoslery mill, and in addition there is one large rayon plant which was idle at the time of inspection. The business district is the shopping center for the surrounding agricultural territory. Area about 1 square mile Elevations range from 220 to 320 feet. Main thoroughfares are concrete, some streets in developed areas are improved and in good condition, while other streets are gravel in fair to poor condition. There are no railroad crossings at grade, but parked vehicles on narrow streets and traffic congestion in the business district could effect delays in fire department operations.

dition There we no railroad crossings at grade, but parked vehicle of the content of the o

sure regulator for fire service so as to produce an average static pressure of 130 pounds 
Fire Flow Tests: Probable supply available for fire protection purposes was measured on March 21, 1940, by means of Pitot tube. Location of hydrant, discharge in gallons per minute, pressure before flow and pressure during flow were

Water St., E of Market St., 655—50—10 Market and Paul Sts., 200—35—2 Water and Adams Sts. 190—46—\*. Mansfield and 4th Sts., 205—36—27 Depue and 4th Sts., 200—51—\* Oxford St., 1,600 ft. S E of 3d St., 205—32—\* No reading taken

Note: Static pressures regulated to 50 pounds in business district

Maximum available head about 140 pounds

Note: Static pressures regulated to 50 pounds in business district

Maximum available head about 140 pounds

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Volunteer organization of one company nuder partial control of the town which owns quarters, apparatus, and equipment, and appropriated \$300 for the support of the department during 1940. Total active membership 40 including a chief, assistant chief and 3 foremen, of whom a minimum of 12 members are available at all times. Officers are elected annually by the company and confirmed by the mayor and council Company: Located in town hall on Water Street between Market and Prospect Streets as shown on map. Building is a 2-story joisted brick structure with wood floors metal roof, steam heat with oil fired boiler, electric lights and telephone Equipment: One 1927 American La France 400-g pm triple combination pumping engine carrying one 100-gallon booster tank, 200 feet of booster hose. 900 feet of 2½-inch bose and some minor equipment. One 1927 G.M.C. converted ladder truck and hose car carrying 500 feet of 2½-inch hose, 4 ladders totaling 138 feet, and some minor equipment Hose: All 2½-inch hose is C.R.L. with National Standard screw couplings There is no reserve hose and of the total supply of 1,400 feet there is 1,000 feet more than five years old Hose is tested four times annually at 160 to 180 pounds. No adequate drying facilities provided Operations: Department is governed by company by-laws under the supervision of a fire committee. No complete municipal ordinance. The chief officers have full control of the apparatus and of men at fires and drills. Motors are started weekly and there are 5 appointed pump operators. Drills and Training: Company drills are held mouthly under the direction of the chief officers. They consist of pump operators by hydrant and engine streams with shut-off nozeles. No gas masks, salvage equipment or heavy stream apphances provided Reseponse to Alarms: Company responds to all alarms within the town limits and to alarms in nearby communities. Aid may be secur

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Consists of one regular officer on duty during the night and one special officer. No vehicles provided

BUILDING LAWS: No regulations

EXPLOSIVES AND FLAMMABLES: No municipal regulations State laws adequately cover the storage and shipment of explosives and the construction of motion picture booths. They also restrict the use of fireworks to responsible bonded parties